
1 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 156440-2022

CFS Number 22-1683876,14 - STABBING, CUTTING

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON (PC 22.02(A)(2)), CRIM MISCHIEF >OR EQUAL $750 < $2,500 (PC 
28.03(b)(3)(A)),13A, 290

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 8/28/2022 3:00:00 AM,8/28/2022 3:50:00 AM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 7:27:49 AM

Address - Premise 3410 NAVARO ST,Commercial Property Occupied/Vacant  Hotel/Motel/ETC  

Div, Beat, SouthWest,423

Comp Name WASHINGTON, JOSEPH, JAMES/WASHINGTON, VONDRICK, SHON

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Male 19/Hispanic or Latino Male 20

Family Vio,  Gang No , /None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

/Other

Suspect Information HINOJOSA, MICHAEL,,

Vehicle Information

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description Victim Damaged (Criminal Mischief Only)  Door Structure Other Building Materials  FRONT DOOR GLASS 
SQUARES/Victim Damaged (Criminal Mischief Only)  Structure-Other Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO 
OTHER CATEGORY)  EGG STRAINS ON BEDDING AND BEDROOM WALLS.

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO SUSP DESTROYED PROPERTY/SUSP HIT COMP 1 WITH EGGS AND HURT COMP 2'S FOOT W/ A 
DOOR

Full Narrative ***BWC. M. GARCIA#11923 AND SGT DE LA CRUZ #8862***  RELATIONSHIP: SUSP AND COMP 2 HAVE BEEN 
FRIENDS FOR ABOUT 2-3 YEARS.   ON 08/28/2022 AT ABOUT 4:05 AM RESPONDING OFFICERS (ROS) WERE 
DISPATCHED TO A CUTTING/ STABBING CALL FROM POLICE DISPATCHER REGARDING A DISTURBANCE AT 
3410 NAVARRO ST.   ROS ARRIVED AT LISTED LOCATION AND SPOKE TO COMP 1 WHO STATED SUSP HAD 
THREATENED TO KILL COMP 1 AND COMP 2 WITH A KNIFE, THREW EGGS AT COMP 2, AND WHILE ATTEMPTING 
TO GAIN ACCESS TO COMP 1 INJURED COMP 1'S FOOT WITH THE DOOR.   COMP 1 STATED HE, COMP 2 AND 
SUSP WERE STAYING AT AN AIRBNB AND HAD GONE OUT FOR THE NIGHT WHEN SUSP BECAME 
INTOXICATED. COMP 1 STATED SUSP BEGAN TO GET UPSET DUE TO COMP 1 AND COMP 2 TALKING ABOUT 
SUSP'S INTOXICATED BEHAVIOR. COMP 2 STATED SUSP HAD AN ATTITUDE AND COMP 2 STATED HE 
REMOVED HIMSELF FROM THE SITUATION AND WENT INTO THE BEDROOM. COMP 2 STATED SUSP PURSUED 
HIM AND ENTERED INTO THE BEDROOM STATING "BITCH LETS FIGHT.". COMP 2 STATED SUSP BEGAN TO 
THROW EGGS AT HIM, STRIKING HIM ON THE BACK OF THE HEAD, ON THE BACK, AND ON THE BACK OF HIS 
LEG. COMP 2 STATED SUSP WAS THROWING THE EGGS HARD AND IT CAUSED HIM PAIN. COMP 2 STATED HE 
AND COMP 1 ATTEMPTED TO DEESCALATED THE SITUATION AND JUST STAY QUIET WHILE SUSP WAS ON A 
RANT. COMP 2 STATED SUSP INCREASED IN ANGER AND ATTEMPTED TO FIGHT HIM AND COMP 1. COMP 2 
STATED SUSP WENT OUTSIDE AND HE CLOSED AND LOCKED THE DOOR AND THATS WHEN SUSP BROKE THE 
WINDOW PIECES OUT OF THE FRONT DOOR.  COMP 2 STATED SUSP CAME AT BOTH HIM AND COMP 2 WITH A 
KNIFE IN HAND STATED "IM FIXIN TO KILL THIS BITCH.".  COMP 1 STATED HE HAD SHUT HIMSELF IN THE 
BATHROOM AND SUSP ATTEMPTING TO GET TO HIM PUSHED THE DOOR ON HIS FOOT CAUSING JURY AND 
PAIN. COMP 2 STATED SUSP LEFT THE LOCATION PRIOR TO ROS ARRIVAL.   RO OBSERVED BROKEN GLASS IN 
THE ENTRY WAY, EGG YOKE ON THE WALLS OF THE BEDROOM, EGG SHELLS ON THE FLOOR.   COMP 1 
SUSTAINED A SELF INFLICTED WOULD TO HIS HAND WHILE ATTEMPTING TO GATHER THE KNIVES IN THE 
HOUSE TO KEEP AWAY FROM SUSP. COMP 1 IS THE ONE WHO RENTED THE AIRBNB.  SGT. DE LA CRUZ #8862 
WAS ON SCENE.  

2 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 159600-2022

CFS Number 22-1717527,6XA - MAJOR DIST  AMBULANCE

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) FAM VIO SBI (PC 22.02 (A)(1)),13A

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 1



Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/2/2022 3:30:00 AM,9/2/2022 3:50:00 AM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 12:41:17 AM

Address - Premise 3435 BERNAL DR,Single Family Residence - Occupied  

Div, Beat, SouthWest,421

Comp Name RUBIO, APRIL, LEE

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Female 36

Family Vio,  Gang Yes ,Other Gang (18 Or Older) 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Personal Weapons (Hands-Feet ECT)

Suspect Information GRAY, MANUEL,,

Vehicle Information

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , FAMILY VIOLENCE

MO SUSP STRUCK COMP SEVERAL TIMES WITH A CLOSED FIST, CAUSING INJURY

Full Narrative **RO 8666 HAD BWC**  ON 09-02-2022 AT ABOUT 3:30 AM COMP WAS INVOLVED IN A DISTURBANCE WITH THE 
SUSP AT A FRIEND'S HOUSE. THE COMP AND SUSP HAVE BEEN INVOLVED IN AN INTIMATE DATING 
RELATIONSHIP FOR ABOUT A YEAR AND A HALF BUT DO NOT LIVE TOGETHER. COMP AND SUSP WERE 
SPENDING A FEW NIGHTS AT THE LISTED LOC WITH A MALE FRIEND (UNK WIT WHO DID NOT WANT TO GIVE 
HIS INFO NOR BE INVOLVED IN THE REPORT). COMP STATED THAT THE SUSP ASSUALTED HER YESTERDAY 
BUT SHE DID NOT CALL THE POLICE.  SHE STATED SHE HAS BEEN TRYING TO LEAVE THE SUSP BUT HE HAS 
NOT ALLOWED HER TO LEAVE. ON TODAYS DATE, THE SUSP AND THE UNK WIT WENT OUT DRINKING AND 
CAME BACK HOME LATER THAN THE COMP EXPECTED. THE COMP STATED THAT SHE QUESTIONED THE 
SUSP AS TO WHY HE WAS LATE COMING BACK AND THE SUSP GOT ANGRY WITH THE COMP. THE COMP 
ALSO HAD BEEN DRINKING AND THEY BEGAN TO ARGUE. THE COMP STATED THAT SHE DOES NOT 
REMEMBER ALL THAT HAPPENED, BUT SHE STATED THAT THE SUSP PUNCHED HER WITH A CLOSED FIST 
NUMEROUS TIMES ON THE TOP OF HEAD, ALL AROUND HER FACE AND HER MOUTH. RO OBSERVED THE 
COMP TO HAVE DRIED BLOODY CUTS ON THE INSIDE OF HER LIPS AND SWELLING/BRUISING AROUND HER 
FACE AND FOREHEAD. THE COMP ALSO STATED THAT THE SUSP DRUG HER BY HER HAIR ON THE GROUND 
AND KICKED HER. RO OBSERVED BOTH COMP'S ELBOWS/FOREARMS TO HAVE DRIED BLOODY CUTS AND 
SCRAPES FROM BEING DRUG ON THE GROUND, AS WELL AS A SCRAPE ON HER LEFT KNEE AND ANKLE. THE 
COMP ALSO HAD CUTS AND SWELLING ON HER FINGERS/HANDS. COMP STATED THAT HER PAIN LEVEL WAS 
ABOUT A 7 BUT SHE REFUSED DFR SEVERAL TIMES. COMP BELIEVES THAT SHE PASSED OUT DURING THE 
ASSAULT AND CAN NOT RECALL EXACTLY WHAT HAD ALL HAPPENED. THE UNK WIT STATED THAT HE CAME 
OUTSIDE AND ATTEMPTED TO GET THE SUSP OFF OF THE COMP. THE UNK WIT STATED THAT IF HE HADN'T 
BEEN THERE TO INTERVENE HE BELIEVES THE SUSP WOULD HAVE KILLED THE COMP. THE SUSP FLED ON 
FOOT PRIOR TO RO'S ARRIVAL AND THE COMP HE MAY HAVE BEEN PICKED UP BY HIS EX WIFE. A FAMILY 
VIOLENCE PACKET WAS COMPLETED AND PHOTOS WERE TAKEN OF THE COMP AND UPLOADED. COMP 
STATED THAT THE SUSP BROKE HER PHONE AND THE PHONE NUMBER PROVIDED IS HER SISTER'S NUMBER, 
WHOM SHE LIVES WITH. COMP TOOK AN UBER HOME.  

3 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161254-2022

CFS Number 22-1739088,19 - SHOOTING

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON (PC 22.02(A)(2)),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/4/2022 7:30:00 PM,9/4/2022 7:41:00 PM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 1:15:54 AM

Address - Premise 3215 SHEILA LN,Restaurant/Food Service/TABC Location  

Div, Beat, NorthWest,537

Comp Name REYES VILLANUEVA, JOSE, DAVID

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Male 41

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 2



Family Vio,  Gang No ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Handgun

Suspect Information GARMENDIA, ALEJANDRO, JOSE,,

Vehicle Information Suspect: Black 2017 Chevrolet SUB SUV TYPE VEHICLE Automobile MDT1624  1GNSCHKC2HR254846 / 
Victim: White Ford EC2 VAN SMALL Van 58269M   

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , ASSAULTS

MO SUSP SHOT COMP WITH A FIREARM.

Full Narrative   ON SEPTEMBER 4TH, 2022 AT APPROXIMATELY 7:30 P.M., REPORTING OFFICERS A. KAPUR #12000, S. 
CORREA #11520, R. DIEM #11491, M. TUNELL #11516, C. VANDERGRIFF #10682, L. DAVILA #12073, M. 
MANZANARES #12082, K. BERNARD #12068, G. VALENCIA #11459, W. SAMBOLA #10134, C. DAVIS #10855, T. 
PARK #11331 AND S. FRIEND #9482 RESPONDED TO A POLICE CALL FOR SERVICE AT LISTED LOCATION 
(BALEADA'S BY LILY #2 RESTARUANT).    PRIOR TO ROS ARRIVAL, BOTH COMPLAINANT REYES VILLANUEVA 
AND SUSP GARMENDIA LEFT THE LOCATION. WITNESS ESCOTO TERCERO STATED THAT HE DID NOT 
WITNESS THAT ACTUAL SHOOTING, BUT HE OBSERVED TWO GROUPS OF MEN ARGUING OVER A POOL GAME 
INSIDE OF LISTED LOCATION. WITNESS ESCOTO TERCERO STATED THAT ONE OF THE MEN STATED 
SOMETHING ABOUT "SETTLING THIS OUTSIDE" AND HE OBSERVED BOTH GROUPS WALK OUT OF THE FRONT 
OF THE RESTAURANT. WITNESS ESCOTO TERCERO STATED THAT SHORTLY AFTER, HE HEARD 
APPROXIMATELY 4 GUNSHOTS.    ROS REVIEWED VIDEO FOOTAGE FROM THE RESTARAUNT. IN THE VIDEO, 
WHICH SHOWS THE FRONT OF THE RESTARAUNT PARKING LOT. TWO MALES ARE PUMMELING A THIRD MALE, 
WHEN COMP REYES VILLANUEVA COMES IN BETWEEN ALL OF THEM. COMP VILLANUEVA  IS SEEN CARRYING 
A MACHETE AT HIS SIDE BUT DOES NOT POINT IT OR PRESENT IN A THREATENING MANNER, AND USES HIS 
OTHER HAND TO SEPERATE THE MEN FIGHTING. A FOURTH UNKNOWN MALE THEN COMES UP BEHIND COMP 
REYES VILLANUEVA AND STRIKES HIM WITH A TREE BRANCH, CAUSING COMP REYES VILLANUEVA TO 
STAGGER AND LOSE HIS BALANCE. SHORTLY AFTER THIS, SUSPECT GARMENDIA, PULLS OUT A HAND GUN 
AND IS SEEN FIRING IT MULTIPLE TIMES TOWARDS COMP REYES VILLANUEVA AT APPROXIMATELY 7:37 P.M.    
EVERYONE THEN SEPERATES, WITH SUSPECT GARMENDIA LEAVING THE SCENE IN LISTED VEHICLE 1, AND 
COMP REYES-VILLANUEVA COMING BACK INSIDE THE RESTERAUNT BEFORE LEAVING THE SCENE IN LISTED 
VEHICLE 2. COMP REYES VILLANUEVA WAS TAKEN TO CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, AND WAS THEN TRANSPORTED 
TO PARKLAND HOSPITAL.    PES CAME TO THE SCENE AND TOOK PHOTOS OF THE CRIME SCENE.    
REPORTING OFFICERS C. AKTABOWSKI #12163 AND R. CASTILLEJA #12147 AND INTERVIEWED COMP REYES 
VILLANUEVA AT PARKLAND HOSPITAL. COMP REYES VILLANEUVA ADVISED THAT HE WENT OUTSIDE, 
ATTEMPTED TO BREAK UP A FIGHT, AND WAS CAUGHT IN A CROSSFIRE OF TWO PEOPLE SHOOTING 
HANDGUNS AT EACH OTHER. COMP REYES WAS SHOT TWICE IN THE RIGHT ARM, ONCE IN THE RIGHT LEG 
AND ONCE IN THE HEEL.    PATRONS INSIDE THE RESTERAUNT WERE ABLE TO IDENTIFY THE SUSPECT AS 
"ALEJANDRO" AND PROVIDED HIS PHONE NUMBER. DETECTIVES WERE ABLE TO SEARCH THE PHONE 
NUMBER IN TLO, AND CONNECT IT TO SUSPECT GARMENDIA. DETECTIVES WERE FURTHER ABLE TO MATCH 
SUSPECT GARMENDIA TO LISTED VEHICLE 1 THROUGH TLO RECORDS. PATRONS FURTHER STATED THAT 
SUSPECT GARMENDIA WORKS FOR THE HONDURAN CONSULATE IN THE PASSPORT MAKING DEPARTMENT, 
AND HE SELLS PASSPORTS FOR $200.    ASSAULTS SGT HAMPTON #8184 WAS NOTIFIED. DETECTIVE BIRCH 
#10466 RESPONDED TO THE SCENE AND INTERVIEWED WITNESSES.     WITNESS REYES VILLANUEVA WAS 
TRANSPORTED FROM THE SCENE BY HER AUNT, WITNESS HERNANDEZ REYES, AFTER HER FATHER, COMP 
REYES VILLANUEVA GAVE SGT. VANDERGRIFF #10682 PERMISSION VIA TELEPHONE TO RELEASE HIS 
DAUGHTER TO HER AUNT.     NFI. 

4 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161287-2022

CFS Number 22-1739664,6XE - DISTURBANCE EMERGENCY

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) -FAM VIO W/WEAPON (AGG) (PC 22.02(B)(1)),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/4/2022 8:50:00 PM,9/4/2022 8:53:00 PM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 12:54:06 AM

Address - Premise 2900 DILIDO RD,Apartment Residence  

Div, Beat, NorthEast,223

Comp Name BOWEN, CRISTINA, MARISOL

Comp Race Sex Age White Female 42

Family Vio,  Gang Yes ,None/Unknown 

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 3



Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Handgun

Suspect Information JOHNSON, MICHAEL, GABRIEL,,

Vehicle Information

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , FAMILY VIOLENCE

MO SUSP PUT GUN TO COMPS HEAD

Full Narrative *****BWC 11952/11950/11742/11871/11969*****    On 09/04/2022 at approximately 9:00pm ro/s responded to a Major 
Disturbance Emergency at 2900 Dilido Rd apt 917. Upon arrival ro spoke to comp who stated that she and the susp have 
been in a dating relationship for seven years and she is pregnant with suspects child.     The comp stated that she and 
the susp got into a verbal argument, which then escalated and got physical. Comp stated that she was in her room and 
the susp was in the living room during their argument. The comp stated that the suspect then came into her room and 
grabbed her by the hair and dragged her off the bed. The comp stated that she pushed him off and he let her go. The 
comp then stated that the susp told her to call police, but comp did not want to in fear of susp getting in trouble. The susp 
then pushed comp against her cabinets. The comp then stated that at some point the susp grabbed a hand gun. The 
susp pointed the hand gun to comps head and tapped her head with it approximately three times. The comp stated that 
the susp insisted she call for police. Comp stated that at one point the susp stated that police would just shoot him and 
end everything. The comp then stated that the susp grabbed her dog and stated to her that he would kill her dog if she 
did not call for police. The comp state that she grabbed her phone and dialed 911. The comp then stated that when she 
was on the phone with 911 operator the susp pointed his gun to his head and told her to hang up the phone, in which she 
did. The comp stated that the susp then released her dog and went into the restroom. The comp stated that she grabbed 
her dog and ran into her room. The comp stated that she heard the susp get into his vehicle (black dodge charger) and 
left location in unk direction.    Comp filled out a family violence affidavit and cover officer R. Allen 11742 took photos of 
comp. Comp refused any medical assistance.  

5 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161339-2022

CFS Number 22-1740821,19 - SHOOTING

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON (PC 22.02(A)(2)),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/4/2022 10:50:00 PM,9/4/2022 10:53:00 PM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 3:30:06 AM

Address - Premise 2425 BICKERS ST,Other  

Div, Beat, SouthWest,422

Comp Name FINNELL, LACRISTAL, EVON/HORTON, JADON

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Female 40/Hispanic or Latino Male 7

Family Vio,  Gang No ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Handgun

Suspect Information ,,

Vehicle Information Suspect:  Toyota Passenger car    

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO AGG ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 4



Full Narrative bwc 11859,11893,11834,8543,11001,11363,8795,10480  On 09/04/2022 around 10:50pm Responding officers D. 
Alexander 11893 and D. Vitiello 11859 were dispatched to a shooting call at 2425 Bickers St apt#214, Dallas, Texas. 
Upon arrival Ro/s made contact with Complainant Finnell, Lacristal as she came out the listed address. Comp Finnell 
informed Ro/s that someone was shooting at her home and a bullet grazed her right inner leg not penetrating the skin. 
Comp Finnell informed Ro/s her and Juvenile comp (age 7) were sitting in the living room on the couch, when the shots 
started entering the home. Ro/s were informed by Comp Finnel moments before the shooting, her and husband witness 
Horton, James were walking back inside the house after hanging out on the porch. Comp Finnell  informed Ro/s that 
unknown witness knocked on the door and witness Horton came outside on the front porch. Comp Finnell informed Ro/s 
that a unknown vehicle captured on RING camera drove by and started firing shots. Witness Horton and unknown 
witness were seen jumping to the ground looking for cover.  Comp Finnell informed Ro/s after the shooting occurred that 
witness Horton and Unknown witness left to find the vehicle shooting. During the investigation Comp Finnell informed 
Ro/s that Witness Horton was not coming back to the scene and she was unaware of his location. Ro/s were unable to 
make contact with Witness Horton or unknown witness to get there side of the story.  Assaults Sgt 8481 was notified  PES 
arrived and took photos of the crime scene. 

6 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161344-2022

CFS Number 22-1738800,6XE - DISTURBANCE EMERGENCY

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON (PC 22.02(A)(2)),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/4/2022 7:04:00 PM,9/4/2022 7:04:00 PM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 3:50:19 AM

Address - Premise 7223 CHARLES CT,Highway, Street, Alley ETC  

Div, Beat, SouthEast,332

Comp Name GARDUNO, ARTURO/GARDUNO, JORGE

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Male 20/Hispanic or Latino Male 26/Hispanic or Latino Male 45

Family Vio,  Gang No ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Handgun

Suspect Information ,,

Vehicle Information

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info MOLINA, ULISES

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO A/P STRUCK COMP IN THE HEAD WITH A PISTOL

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 5



Full Narrative On September 4, 2022 at approximately 10:16pm Arresting Officers J. Darden #11842, S. De Leon #11804, J. Luna 
#11813, J. Martin #11790 and Sgt. K. Simmons #7649 were dispatched to a disturbance emergency involving Arrested 
Person Molina, Ulises at 7223 Charles Ct, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.   Arresting Officers arrived and saw a group of 
bloodied individuals on the 7200 Block of Charles Ct. The individuals stated that Arrested Person Molina had just struck 
them with a pistol in front of the 7223 Charles Ct residence.  Officers could see another crowd of individuals in front of the 
listed call location. While attempting to calm the group, Witness Molina, Inocente continued to walk towards officers 
refusing commands to stop. Officers detained Witness Molina,  Inocente and placed him in the back of a squad car.  
During the investigation Witness Molina, Inocente was arrested for a family violence offense related to this incident, See 
case #161343-2022.  Witness Molina, Inocente and Witness Garduno Lopez, Nayeli are in a relationship and both live 
together at the listed call location. Witness Molina, Inocente Jr is the father of the Witness Garduno Lopez, Nayeli's 
children.  Witness Garduno Lopez stated that after the incident in Case #161343-2022 she had left her residence, the 
listed call location with only one of her infant children.   Witness Molina, Inocente Jr allegedly would not allow Witness 
Garduno Lopez to take both children with her. There is no custody agreement in place and both parties are the biological 
parents of the children.   Witness Garduno Lopez was waiting outside of the listed call location for approximately 3 hours 
for Police assistance. Due to the delayed response time Witness Garduno Lopez, Nayeli contacted relatives in hopes to 
get help retrieving the other juvenile infant.   Complainant Garduno, Arturo and Witness Lopez, Elizabeth arrived at the 
call location at approximately 9:30pm. Complainant Garduno, Arturo and Witness Lopez, Elizabeth are witness Garduno 
Lopez, Nayeli's parents.   Complainant Garduno, Arturo, Witness Lopez, Elizabeth and Witness Garduno Lopez, Nayeli 
and Witness Molina, Inocente Sr were outside having a peaceful conversation.   The occupants of the home Witness 
Mazedo, Michael, Witness Perez, Aracelli, Arrested Person Molina, Ulises and Witness Molina, Inocente JR came out of 
the house and a large verbal argument began over the child custody issue. Complainant Garduno, Arturo Jr, 
Complainant Garduno, Jorge arrived shortly after.  At one point the argument turned physical between the parties spilling 
onto the street, neither party wanted to walk away from the incident.  Witness Garduno Lopez, Nayeli stated that During 
the fight Arrested Person Molina, Ulises went inside the residence and retrieved a semi automatic handgun.   Arrested 
Person Molina, Ulises then approached Complainant Garduno, Arturo and struck the complainant at least once on the 
head with the handle of the weapon leaving a large open wound on the top of the complainants head. Complainant 
Garduno, Arturo Jr stated he saw Arrested Person raise the weapon up and strike.  Arrested Person Molina, Ulises then 
struck Complainant Garduno, Arturo Jr on the top of the head with the pistol approximately twice and once in the left 
shoulder leaving visible injury.   Arrested Person Molina, Ulises then approached Complainant Garduno, Jorge and struck 
him once with the handle of the handgun on the right shoulder causing visible injury.   Arrested Person Molina, Ulises 
then pulled the slide back on the weapon and brandished it towards the group instructing them all to leave, both parties 
separated as officers arrived.   No weapon was found at the scene, Witness Garduno Lopez, Nayeli showed officers 
where the weapons in the home are normally stored but nothing was there.  The residence across from the call location 
7220 has cameras facing the residence, The images were not clear and Officers at the scene were unable to gain any 
information from them.  DFR Rescue 34 responded to the location and treated the complainants wounds.   Arrested 
Person Molina, Ulises was placed under arrest. Arrested Person Molina was identified by Texas ID on his person 
ID#48382209.  \line }{\ltrch Arrested Person Molina, Ulises was transported to Lew Sterrett Jail By arresting Officers J. 
Martin #11790 and J. Luna #11813  JI55 check completed, no prior offenses present.  

7 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161373-2022

CFS Number 22-1741232,6X - MAJOR DIST (VIOLENCE)

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) FAM VIO IMPED BREATH/CIRC LOSS OF CON (PC 22.02(A)(1),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/4/2022 11:30:00 PM,9/5/2022 12:31:00 AM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 3:46:38 AM

Address - Premise 1818 CORSICANA ST,Highway, Street, Alley ETC  

Div, Beat, Central,135

Comp Name WALTON, DEANDRE, DEVON

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Male 41

Family Vio,  Gang Yes ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Personal Weapons (Hands-Feet ECT)

Suspect Information HUFF, LASHILA, MARIE,,

Vehicle Information

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , FAMILY VIOLENCE

MO SUSP CHOKED COMP WITH HER HAND CAUSING LOSS OF CONSC.

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 6



Full Narrative ***RO/S K. SANCHEZ 11989, A. KACIN 11991, N. RAMIREZ 12047, AND M. MAZZA 11982 WERE ALL WEARING 
THEIR ACTIVATED DALLAS PD ISSUED BWC***  ***}{\b\ltrch FAMILY VIOLENCE RELATIONSHIP}{\ltrch : SUSPECT 
HUFF, LASHILA AND COMPLAINANT (COMP) WALTON, DEANDRE HAVE BEEN IN A SEXUAL DATING 
RELATIONSHIP FOR APPROXIMATELY SEVEN MONTHS AT THE TIME OF THIS INCIDENT***  ON SEPTEMBER 5, 
2022 AT APPROXIMATELY 12:31AM RESPONDING OFFICERS (RO/S) RO/S K. SANCHEZ 11989, A. KACIN 11991, N. 
RAMIREZ 12047, AND M. MAZZA 11982 WERE ALL DISPATCHED TO A MAJOR DISTURBANCE AT 1818 CORSICANA 
STREET, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TX. UPON ARRIVAL TO SCENE RO/S MADE CONTACT WITH COMPLAINANT 
(COMP) WALTON, DEANDRE WHO WAS STANDING OUTSIDE LISTED LOCATION. COMP WALTON STATED 
HIMSELF AND SUSPECT HUFF, LASHILA WERE INVOLVED IN A VERBAL ALTERCATION REGARDING HIS 
PROPERTY IN HER VEHICLE. COMP WALTON STATED THE VERBAL ALTERCATION ESCALATED WHEN SUSPECT 
HUFF PLACED HER RIGHT HAND ON HIS NECK AND IMPEDED HIS BREATHING FOR APPROXIMATELY FOUR TO 
FIVE MINUTES AND LOST CONSCIOUSNESS FOR AN APPROXIMATELY FOUR TO FIVE MINUTES. COMP WALTON 
STATED HE ALSO FELT PAIN DURING THIS INCIDENT. AFTER SUSPSECT HUFF CHOKED COMP WALTON SHE 
FLED SCENE IN AN UNKNOWN DIRECTION.   COMP WALTIN REFUSED ANY MEDICAL ATTENTION. RO/S DID NOT 
OBSERVE ANY VISIBLE INJURIES NOR MARKS ON COMP WALTON'S NECK. RO A. KACIN 11991 COMPLETED A 
FAMILY VIOLENCE WITH COMP WALTON. RO/S WERE UNABLE TO TAKE ANY FAMILY VIOLENCE PHOTOS OF 
COMP DUE TO NOT BEING ISSUED A VIEWER NOR WERE PHONES AVAILABLE AT THE STATION. ALL BWC 
FOOTAGE OF COMP WAS UPLOADED AND TAGGED TO EVIDENCE.COM.  RO/S WERE UNABLE TO LOCATE 
COMP HUFF AT OR AROUND LISTED LOCATION. NFI. 

8 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161426-2022

CFS Number 22-1741805,DASF-DIST ACTIVE SHOOTER FOOT

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON (PC 22.02(A)(2)), CRIM MISCHIEF >OR EQUAL $750 < $2,500 (PC 
28.03(b)(3)(A)),13A, 290

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 1:00:00 AM,9/5/2022 1:30:00 AM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 7:52:57 AM

Address - Premise 4322 WYOMING ST,Apartment Complex/Building  Apartment Parking Lot  

Div, Beat, SouthWest,434

Comp Name COLEMAN, ALEXIS

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Female 23

Family Vio,  Gang No , /None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

/Handgun

Suspect Information GIVENS, MAURISHA, RENA,,

Vehicle Information Victim: White 2014 Dodge CHA 4 DOOR SEDAN Automobile HPA0876 2023 2C3CDXBG1EH353438 

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description  Found Documents/Personal or Business Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)  
CONSENT TO SEARCH FORM/Victim Damaged (Criminal Mischief Only)  Automobile: Exterior Parts Other 
Vehicle Parts &amp; Accessories DODGE FRONT WINDSHEILD AND BACK WINDSHEILD WERE 
DAMAGED

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO SUSP INTENTIONALLY DAMAGED COMPS VEHICLE RESULTING IN DAMAGE/SUSP THREATED 
COMP WITH A FIREARM

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 7



Full Narrative On September 5, 2022 at approximately 1:40 am Complainant Alexis Coleman and her girlfriend Wit Karen Sanchez 
were in their bedroom at 4322 Wyoming St having an argument. Comp Coleman stated that at approximately 1:45 am 
Suspect Maurisha Rena Givens who is Wit Sanchez her ex-girlfriend climbed over the balcony rail of the bedroom and 
opened the sliding door of the bedroom with a pistol in her hand. Suspect Givens then pointed her gun at Complainant 
Coleman with intent to shoot. Witness Karen Sanchez's brother Wit Miguel Ramirez heard a disturbance in the 
apartment and went into the bedroom to investigate. Upon seeing the Susp pointing the gun at the complainant 
Coleman, Wit Miguel Ramirez grabbed the Susp's gun hand and raised it up to the ceiling which cause the Susp Givens 
to discharge the firearm once. Susp Givens then stated ''I fucked up your car'' towards the complainant while both Miguel 
Ramirez and Karen Sanchez pushed Susp outside of the apartment. Complainant went outside to check on her car when 
she observed both her back and front windshields broken. Complainant observed susp Givens in a tan Nissan vehicle 
driving towards her, complainant stated she then ran and susp chased her through the grass. Complainant ran into the 
apartment which caused susp to drive away from the location in her tan Nissan. Wit Sonya Ponce who was also at the 
home upon hearing the disturbance outside called 911.  When Officers M. Suarez #12282 and J. Zarate #11013 arrived 
they spoke with complainant Coleman at the location. Officers observed both the damages to complainants Colemans's 
vehicle and the bullet hole in the bedroom. Officers spoke with Wit Miguel Ramirez who stated that he also observed the 
suspect holding a firearm and discharge it.  Wit Karen Sanchez was able to provide officers the suspect Givens 
information. PES responded to the location and processed the scene. Wit Sonya Ponce who is the lease holder of the 
apartment signed a consent to search form which was placed at the Baylor St property room on tag #305741B.  

9 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161450-2022

CFS Number 22-1742122,6XEA - DISTURBANCE EMERG AMB

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) FAM VIO DEADLY WEAPON- NO SBI (PC 22.02 (A)(2),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 2:45:00 AM,9/5/2022 2:50:00 AM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 7:11:41 AM

Address - Premise 1300 PLOWMAN AVE,Highway, Street, Alley ETC Outdoor Area Public/Private 

Div, Beat, SouthWest,411

Comp Name GONZALEZ, MORISSA

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Female 34

Family Vio,  Gang Yes ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Vehicle

Suspect Information DELGADO, ORLANDO, VENTURA,,

Vehicle Information Victim: Black Mercedes-Benz 250 4 DOOR SEDAN Automobile   

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , FAMILY VIOLENCE

MO KNOWN SUSP ATTEMPTED TO RUN COMP OVER W/VEHICLE

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 8



Full Narrative **** BWC WORN BY N. MOON #11927/ T. COTTON #11722 ****   ON 9-5-2022 AT APPROXIMATELY 3:00 A.M. 
REPORTING OFFICER (RO) N. MOON #11927 RESPONDED TO A CALL OF DISTURBANCE EMERGENCY 
LOCATED AT 1300 PLOWMAN AVE, DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS.   RO ARRIVED ON SCENE AND WAS MET 
BY DALLAS FIRE RESCUE WHO STATED THAT THEY HAD SPOKEN TO REPORTING PERSON (RP) OLIVARES, 
ERIAL WHO STATED THAT COMPLAINANT (COMP) GONZALEZ, MORISSA HAD BEEN PICKED UP AND TAKEN TO 
THE HOSPITAL. RO MOON DROVE TO METHODIST HOSPITAL AND ASKED HOSPITAL STAFF IN ANY FEMALES 
HAD BEEN RECENTLY DROPPED OFF BUT THERE WERE NO FEMALES THAT HAD BEEN DROPPED OFF OUT 
FRONT OF THE EMERGENCY ROOM.   RO MOON WENT BACK TO THE ORIGINAL CALL LOCATION AND SPOKE 
WITH RP DIRECTLY. RP STATED THAT SHE WAS IN HER APARTMENT WHEN SHE BEGAN TO HEAR A FEMALE 
SCREAMING FOR HER LIFE. RP STATED THAT SHE LOOKED OUT HER WINDOW AND OBSERVED COMP ON THE 
HOOD OF A BLACK 4 DOOR SEDAN. RP STATED THAT WHOEVER WAS DRIVING THE VEHICLE DROVE OFF 
WITH COMP ON THE HOOD. RP STATED THAT COMP WAS RUN OVER BY THE DRIVER OF THE VEHICLE. RP 
STATED THAT THERE WAS A RED MUSTANG THAT STOPPED AND OBSERVED WHAT HAD HAPPENED TO COMP. 
RP STATED THAT THIS UNKOWN DRIVER OF THE RED MUSTANG PICKED UP COMP AND DROVE HER TO 
WHAT RP BELIEVED TO BE THE HOSPITAL.  RO/S OBSERVED THAT THERE WERE UPDATED CALL COMMENTS 
SAYING THAT COMP WAS NOW AT A DIFFERENT LOCATION AND ALSO LISTED COMP PHONE NUMBER. RO 
MOON CALLED COMP AND TOLD COMP TO STAY AT LOC AND THAT RO WOULD MEET COMP WHERE SHE WAS 
AT. RO MOON TOLD SGT RODRIGUEZ #9474 THAT RO WOULD GO INTERVIEW COMP AT THE LISTED ADDRESS. 
RO/S MOON AND COTTON ARRIVED AT 1535 E OVERTON WHERE COMP MOTHER LIVED. RO/S BEGAN 
INTERVIEWING COMP. COMP STATED THAT THE INCIDENT FIRST BEGAN IN DEEP ELLUM AT A BAR CALLED 
CITIZENS. COMP STATED THAT ANOTHER MAN STARTED TO TALK TO COMP AND SUSPECT DELGADO, 
ORLANDO BECAME INFIRRATED AT COMP FOR TALKING TO HIM. COMP STATED THAT SUSPECT THEN 
SNATCHED COMP CAR KEYS AND THE TWO BEGAN TO ARGUE. COMP STATED SHE TOLD SUSPECT THAT HE 
COULDN'T DRIVE HER VEHICLE. COMP STATED THAT SUSPECT PUNCHED COMP WITH A CLOSED FIST TO 
COMP CHIN. COMP STATED SHE AGREED TO GET IN THE VEHICLE WITH SUSPECT AND THEY DROVE AWAY. 
COMP STATED THAT THEY WERE DRIVING BACK TOWARDS COMP APARTMENT WHEN SUSPECT HEARD 
POLICE DISPATCH THROUGH THE BLUTOOTH IN COMP VEHICLE. COMP STATED THAT SUSPECT THEN 
STOPPED THE VEHICLE AND GOT OUT OF THE DRIVER SEAT, CAME AROUND TO WHERE COMP WAS SITTING 
AND TOOK COMP PHONE AND SMASHED IT ON THE GROUND. COMP STATED THAT SUSP PULLED COMP BY 
THE HAIR OUT OF COMP VEHICLE AND ATTEMPTED TO DRIVE AWAY. COMP STATED THAT SHE SCREAMED AT 
SUSP AND TOLD HIM THAT HE WASN'T INSURED TO DRIVE COMP VEHICLE AND ATTEMPTED TO STOP SUSP 
FROM DRIVING OFF IN VEHICLE BY STANDING IN FRONT OF THE VEHICLE WITH HER HANDS ON THE HOOD 
OF THE VEHICLE. COMP STATED THAT SUSP CONTINUED TO DRIVE THROUGH COMP AND THAT IS WHEN 
COMP HOPPED ONTO THE HOOD OF COMP VEHICLE. COMP STATED THAT SUSP DIDN'T STOP ONCE AND 
COMP WAS THROWN FROM THE VEHICLE. RO MOON OBSERVED BRUISING AROUND COMP LEFT FOREARM, 
CUTS ON THE RIGHT ELBOW, REDNESS ON RIGHT SHOULDER, VARIOUS BRUISES ON THE LEFT 
FOREARM/ELBOW. COMP STATED THAT SHE HAD CUTS AND SCRAPES ON BOTTOM AS WELL. COMP STATED 
THAT SUSP ONLY STOPPED AFTER COMP WAS THROWN FROM THE VEHICLE. COMP STATED THAT SUSP 
APPROACHED COMP AND KICKED COMP AND THEN BEGAN YELLING DEROGITORY THINGS AT COMP BEFORE 
FLEEING IN COMP VEHICLE. COMP STATED THAT SHE WAS PICKED UP BY SOMEONE IN A RED MUSTANG WHO 
OBSERVED WHAT HAPPENED TO COMP. COMP STATED THAT SHE BEGGED THIS UNKOWN DRIVER TO TAKE 
HER HOME WHICH HE DID.   COMP STATED THAT SHE AND SUSPECT HAVE BEEN IN A DATING RELATIONSHIP 
FOR 16 YEARS. SHE STATED HER PAIN LEVEL WAS AT A 10 BUT REFUSED EMS. COMP STATED THAT HER 
VEHICLE WAS A BLACK MERCEADEZ CLA 250 BUT WAS UNABLE TO GIVE RO/S LICENSE PLATE OR VIN 
NUMBER. COMP STATED THAT SHE HAD FILED CHARGES AGAINST SUSPECT FOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE IN 
THE LAST 30 DAYS BUT HADN'T HEARD BACK AS OF YET. COMP STATED THAT SUSPECT IS AN ILLEGAL WHO 
HAS A FAKE DRIVERS LICENSE AND USES THE ALIAS JOSE, ANTONIO AGURRE, GODOY.   RO/S FILLED OUT A 
FAMILY VIOLENCE PACKET AND HAD COMP FILL OUT A FAMILY VIOLENCE AFFIDAVIT. COMP REFUSED EMS. 
RO MOON TOOK PHOTOGRAPHS OF ALL CLEARLY VISIBLE INJURIES TO COMP AND UPLOADED THEM TO 
EVIDENCE.COM  SGT RODRIGUEZ #9474 WAS NOTIFIED OF RO/S DECISION TO FILE OFFENSE AS 
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT.  

10 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161564-2022

CFS Number 22-1743785,DAEV-DIST ARMED ENCOUNTER VEH

Offense DEADLY CONDUCT (PC 22.05(A)),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 10:30:00 AM,9/5/2022 10:35:00 AM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 11:41:43 AM

Address - Premise 8602 S POLK ST,Restaurant/Food Service/TABC Location  

Div, Beat, South Central,748

Comp Name TORRES MAYA, GUADALUPE ISABEL

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Female 36

Family Vio,  Gang No ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Handgun

Suspect Information ,,Black Male 45-50

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 9



Vehicle Information Suspect: Black 2017 Jaguar 4 DOOR SEDAN Automobile NMG7857 2021 SAJAD4BG0HA965491 

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO COMP STATED THE SUSP DISPLAYED A HANDGUN WHILE IN THE DRIVE THRU

Full Narrative ROS RESPONDED TO AN ARMED ENCOUNTER IN A VEHICLE. UPON ARRIVAL ROS MET WITH COMP, WHO IS 
THE MANAGER AT OFFENSE LOCATION, SONIC. COMP STATED THE SUSP ORDERED FOOD AND GAVE COMP 
A CREDIT CARD TO PROCESS FOR PAYMENT. COMP STATED THE CREDIT CARD WAS DECLINED. COMP 
STATED WHEN ASKED FOR A DIFFERENT FORM OF PAYMENT, THE SUSP BECAME UPSET AND THREW THE 
COMP A $20 BILL.  COMP STATED THE SUSP THEN BEGAN COMPLAINING ABOUT HIS ORDER. COMP STATED 
SHE AGREED TO CORRECT THE ORDER BUT THE SUSP REFUSED. COMP STATED SHE ASKED THE SUSP 
LEAVE THE LOCATION BEFORE SHE CALLED 911. COMP STATED BEFORE DRIVING OFF, THE SUSP DISPLAYED 
A BLACK HANDGUN. COMP STATED THE SUSP NEVER POINTED THE HANDGUN AT HER BUT STATED SHE FELT 
THREATENED BY THE APPEARANCE OF THE WEAPON. COMP STATED SHE IMMEDIATELY LEFT THE DRIVE 
THRU WINDOW AND CALLED 911. COMP STATED SHE ALSO REQUESTED HER CO-WORKER TAKE A PICTURE 
OF THE LISTED LICENSE PLATE. COMP STATED THE SUSP LEFT DRIVING SOUTHBOUND ON SOUTH POLK. 
ROS WERE UNABLE TO LOCATE THE SUSP AT THIS TIME. NO INJURES REPORTED. NFI

11 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161583-2022

CFS Number 22-1743991,6XE - DISTURBANCE EMERGENCY

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) FAM VIO DEADLY WEAPON- NO SBI (PC 22.02 (A)(2),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 10:30:00 AM,9/5/2022 11:15:00 AM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 2:54:01 PM

Address - Premise 14501 MONTFORT DR,Apartment Residence  

Div, Beat, North Central,631

Comp Name KNOX, ALVIN, JAMES

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Male 31

Family Vio,  Gang Yes ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Butcher Knife

Suspect Information ,,

Vehicle Information

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info LIVINGSTON, DERNECCIA, ARCHANT

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO AP PRESSED KNIFE AGAINST COMP NECK

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 10



Full Narrative ***BWC A. Cook 12201, R. Wheelock 10257, S. Vineyard Jr 9299, G. Watkins 9239, and S. Genao 11178  On September 
5, 2022, at approximately 11:21 am, Arresting Officers (AO) A. Cook 12201 and R. Wheelock 10257 were dispatched to a 
major disturbance at 14501 Montfort Dr Apt 215, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.   Upon arrival, AO's Cook and Wheelock 
spoke with Comp Knox, Alvin at 7/11 convenience store located at  14300 Montfort Dr, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas after 
Comp Knox had walked to this location from residence located at 14501 Monfort Dr.   Comp Knox stated him and AP 
Livingston have been in a dating relationship for approximately five years.   Comp Knox had stated to AO's Cook and 
Wheelock that he and AP Livingston where in their apartment, located at 14501 Montfort Dr. (#215) and had been 
involved in a verbal altercation about who pay's the bills in the relationship, arguing about the lease, and had been 
verbally insulting and belittling each other.   Comp Knox then stated AP Livingston then went to the kitchen and grabbed 
a large kitchen knife and threatened Comp Knox by waving it around, and then charging at him and pressing the knife 
against Comp Knox's throat. Comp Knox then started to record the incident on his Iphone to capture AP Livingston and 
her actions. Comp Knox then decided to leave the location and contact 911.   AO Cook and Wheelock observed on Comp 
Knox's Iphone, Comp Knox cornered into the bathroom of the location while AP Livingston was waving a knife at the 
doorway of the restroom. Throughout the incident, it can be heard from the Comp Knox and AP Livingston telling each 
other to leave the location. Comp Knox continued to record AP Livingston, for approximately 3 minutes, showing AP 
Livingston displaying the knife in AP Livingston's right hand.   Comp Knox also stated AP Livingston pressed her left 
forearm against Comp Knox's neck, impeding his breathing, while AP Livingston displayed the knife in her right hand. 
Comp Knox stated he had to push AP Livingston away from him to escape. Comp Knox did not lose consciousness.   
Comp Knox was observed by AO Cook and Wheelock to have visible abrasions to his throat and right hand. Comp Knox 
denied to be checked out by Dallas Fire Rescue.   AO's Cook and Wheelock then went to 14501 Montfort Dr. Apt 215 to 
try and make contact with AP Livingston. AO's Cook and Wheelock knocked and announced on Apt 215 and AP 
Livingston came out of the residence without further incident and was placed under arrest for Family Violence 
Aggravated Assault with a Deadly Weapon.  Comp Knox was provided the family violence packet and filled out the family 
violence affidavit.   Comp Knox and AP Livingston were both photographed of injuries and documented on Axon 
viewfinder and uploaded to NC Patrol by AO Watkins.   AP was searched by AO Genao and transported to Lew Sterrett 
Jail by AO's Vineyard Jr and Watkins.  AP Livingston was identified by Texas ID #27345807.  A check of TLETS and JI55 
revealed no enhanceable priors.    A Emergency Protective Order was filed on behalf of Comp Knox.    

12 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161586-2022

CFS Number 22-1743863,40/01 - OTHER

Offense DEADLY CONDUCT (PC 22.05(A)),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/4/2022 8:00:00 PM,9/5/2022 10:00:00 AM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 2:39:28 PM

Address - Premise 2425 BICKERS ST,Apartment Residence  

Div, Beat, SouthWest,422

Comp Name GREEN, TERRIE

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Female 58

Family Vio,  Gang No ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Firearm(Type Not Stated)

Suspect Information ,,

Vehicle Information

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description Victim Burglary/All Other Damage Structure-Single Occupancy Dwellings Other Building Materials  
DAMAGE TO COMPS WINDOWS AND WALLS AT LOC

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO UNK SUSP SHOT A FIREARM INTO COMPS RESIDENCE

Full Narrative ON THE LISTED DATE, COMP STATED AN UNK SUSP FIRED MUTLIPLE SHOTS INTO HER RESIDENCE AT THE 
LISTED LOCATION.

13 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161689-2022

CFS Number 22-1744134,6X - MAJOR DIST (VIOLENCE)

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) FAM VIO IMPED BREATH/CIRC LOSS OF CON (PC 22.02(A)(1),13A

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 11



Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 11:30:00 AM,9/5/2022 11:35:00 AM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 8:21:47 PM

Address - Premise 2100 LEA CREST DR,Single Family Residence - Occupied  

Div, Beat, South Central,725

Comp Name JACKSON, ANTHONY

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Male 56

Family Vio,  Gang Yes ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Personal Weapons (Hands-Feet ECT)

Suspect Information FORD, SHAE,,

Vehicle Information

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO SUSPECT CHOCKED COMPLAINT FOR 5-10 SECONDS.

Full Narrative BWC BY 11827 AND 11457  On 09/05/2022 at approximately 2:25P.M. Reporting Officer's J. Smith 11827 and C. Davis 
11457 were responding to a stabbing at 2100 Lea Crest Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.   Upon arrival Ro Davis was 
flagged down by Complaint Jackson who stated he had not been cut but did believe he had when he called 911. 
Complaint Jackson stated that Suspect Ford and him had been dating on and off for the last two months. Complaint 
Jackson stated Suspect Ford and him were together on 9/4/2022. Complaint Jackson stated Suspect Ford came up from 
behind him and put both her hands around his neck and started to chock him. Complaint Jackson stated that Suspect 
Ford had chocked him for approximately 5-10 seconds with a pressure of 9. Once Suspect Ford stopped Suspect Ford 
started breaking things inside of the house before going outside. Complaint Jackson did start videoing Suspect Fords 
behavior and can be seen Suspect Ford striking Complaint Jackson with a closed fist hitting Complaint Jackson in the 
left arm causing a pain level of 10.   Suspect Ford left the location before Ro's arrival. Complaint Jackson stated he did 
not want to be checked out by DFR. Complaint Jackson filled out a Family Violence packet. Ro Smith took photographs 
of Complaint Jackson.     Sgt. Swain 9447 was notified of the incident.    

14 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161814-2022

CFS Number 22-1744327,40 - OTHER

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON (PC 22.02(A)(2)),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 3:15:00 AM,9/5/2022 3:30:00 AM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 10:05:07 PM

Address - Premise 1707 BOTHAM JEAN BLVD,Outdoor Area Public/Private  

Div, Beat, Central,151

Comp Name KUEHLING, DAVID

Comp Race Sex Age Asian Male 37

Family Vio,  Gang No ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Handgun

Suspect Information ,,Black Male 25-30

Vehicle Information Suspect: White 2019 Chevrolet MAL 4 DOOR SEDAN Automobile 28356 2022 1G1ZD5ST3KF115345 

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 12



Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO AGG ASSAULT D/W X2

Full Narrative COMP STATED THAT AT 1707 BOTHAM JEAN BLVD THAT BOTH SUSPECTS WHO WERE PASSENGERS IN THE 
2019 CHEVROLET MALIBU WITH MISSISSIPPI LP# 28356 POINTED BLACK HANDGUNS AT HIM CAUSING THE 
COMP TO FEAR FOR HIS LIFE.   COMP STATED THAT HE IS THE MANAGER AT "5AM THEATER" WHEN THE 
SUSPECTS WHO WERE PASSENGERS IN LISTED VEHICLE STARTED AN ARGUMENT IN REGARDS TO COMP 
NOT LETTING THEM PARK IN THE REAR OF THE PARKING LOT THAT IS FOR VIP GUEST ONLY. COMP STTAED 
THAT THE SUSPECT 2 WHO WAS THE REAR PASSENGER STATED THAT HE WAS A KILLER AND WILL SHOOT 
THE COMP AND THEN REACHED ON THE FLOOR BOARD OF THE VEHICLE. THE COMP THEN STATED BEFORE 
THE SUSPECT 2 WAS ABLE TO PRESENT A HANDGUN THE SUSPECT 1 WHO WAS THE FRONT PASSENGER 
ALREADY HAD A BLACK HANDGUN POINTED AT THE COMP AND STATED HE WILL SHOOT HIM. THE COMPS 
SECURITY WAS THEN ABLE TO DRAW ON THE SUSPECTS WITH THEIR WEAPONS IN ORDER TO PROTECT 
THEMSELVES FROM THE SUSPECTS WHO AT THAT POINT HAD A TOTAL OF TWO HANDGUNS OUT.  THE COMP 
STATED THAT THE SUSPECTS THEN PROCEEDED TO ATTEMPT TO FIGHT THEM. THE COMP STATED LATER 
IN THE NIGHT ONE OF THE SUSPECTS WAS ABLE TO GET INSIDE THE VENUE WITH A HANDGUN. THE COMP 
STATED THAT HE WAS TOLD BY AN UNK PERSON THE SUSPECT WAS ABLE TO GET A HANDGUN INSIDE AND 
WAS LOOKING FOR COMP AS HE WALKED AROUND THE VENUE.   THE COMP CALLED FOR POLICE BUT 
POLICE DID NOT SHOW UP. COMP MADE THE REPORT LATER ON IN THE DAY FROM HIS HOME. COMP WAS 
GIVEN HIS CASE NUMBER. COMP DID NOT REQUEST ANYONE FOR MEDICAL ATTENTION.  

15 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161831-2022

CFS Number 22-1746320,DASF-DIST ACTIVE SHOOTER FOOT

Offense DEADLY CONDUCT (PC 22.05(A)), DISCHARGE FIREARM IN CERTAIN MUNICIPALITIES (PC 42.12
(B)),13A, 520

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 5:20:00 PM,9/5/2022 5:26:00 PM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 10:21:05 PM

Address - Premise 2213 MCADAMS AVE,Highway, Street, Alley ETC  Single Family Residence - Occupied  

Div, Beat, SouthWest,443

Comp Name CITY OF DALLAS/HAMILTON, WILLIAM

Comp Race Sex Age /White Male 47

Family Vio,  Gang No /Yes , /None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Handgun

Suspect Information ,,

Vehicle Information Victim: Silver 2020 Jeep CHK SUV TYPE VEHICLE Automobile NMT2856  1C4RJEAG1LC337468 

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info SPANIEL, THOMAS, WAYNE

Stolen Property Description Suspect Evidence Firearms Handgun SMITH &amp; WESSON SILVER SMITH &amp; WESSON 
REVOLVER

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO SUSP DISCHARGED A WEAPON WITHIN CERTAIN MUNICIPALITY/SUSP WAIVED A LOADED 
HANDGUN NEAR COMP
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Full Narrative COMPLAINANT AND SUSPECT HAVE BEEN DATING ON AND OFF FOR ABOUT 5 MONTHS AND HAVE BEEN 
LIVING AT LISTED LOCATION FOR ABOUT 3 MONTHS.  ON 09-05-22, ABOUT 5:30 P.M., ARRESTING OFFICERS 
WERE DISPATCHED TO A DISTURBANCE ACTIVE SHOOTER AT 2213 MCADAMS AVE., DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, 
TEXAS.  UPON ARRIVAL, AOS OBSERVED A WHITE MALE LATER IDENTIFIED AS ARRESTED PERSON SPANIEL, 
THOMAS, WAYNE ON THE FRONT PORCH, WHO QUICKLEY ENTERED INTO THE RESIDENCE AND CLOSED THE 
DOOR. COMPLAINANT HAMILTON, WILLIAM APPEARED TO BE SHAKEN UP AND IN DISTRESS. COMP HAMILTON 
STATED THAT BOTH HIM AND AP SPANIEL HAD BEEN GOING THROUGH RELATIONSHIP PROBLEMS. COMP 
HAMILTON STATED THAT HE ARRIVED AT LISTED LOCATION TO GRAB HIS PERSONAL BELONGINGS AND TO 
LEAVE. COMP HAMILTON STATED AS HE WAS WALKING IN, AP SPANIEL WAS CRYING AND SMELLED LIKE 
ALCOHOL. COMP HAMILTON STATED THAT AS HE WAS GRABBING HIS PERSONAL ITEMS FROM THIER 
BEDROOM, AP SPANIEL GRABBED A SILVER HANGUN AND STARTED TO WAVE IT AROUND AND STATED THAT 
HE WILL NOT BE HERE TOMMORROW.   COMP HAMILTON STATED HE THEN WALKED OUTSIDE AND ENTERED 
INTO HIS 2022 JEEP BEARING TEXAS TAG NMT2856. COMP HAMILTON STATED THAT AP HAMILTON FOLLOWED 
HIM OUTSIDE, AND WHILE HE WAS IN THE DRIVER SEAT, AP SPANIEL REACHED INSIDE THROUGH THE 
DRIVER DOOR WINDOW WHILE STILL IN POSSESSION THE HANDGUN  AND ATTEMPTED TO TAKE COMP 
HAMILTON'S PHONE AWAY FROM HIS RIGHT FRONT POCKET AND A SHORT STRUGGLE INSUED FOR THE 
PHONE. COMP STATED THAT THE AP SPANIEL THEN PLACED THE END OF THE BARREL OF THE HANDGUN 
INTO HIS MOUTH AND STATED "IM DONE"  BUT QUICKLY REMOVED IT FROM HIS MOUTH AND FIRED ONE 
ROUND TOWARDS THE GROUND, RECKLESSLY PLACING COMP HAMILTON IN IMMINENT DANGER OF SERIOUS 
BODILY INJURY. COMP HAMILTON THEN PLACED HIS HANDS ON HIS EARS AND YELLED THAT HE HAS A GUN, 
PROMPTING FOR NEAR BY NIEGHBOR WHO WANTED TO STAY ANYONMOUS TO CALL 911.  AOS ATTEMPTED 
MULTIPLE TIMES BY LOUD SPEAKER AND BY TELEPHONE TO HAVE AP SPANIEL WALK OUT, BUT WAS 
UNSUCCESSFUL. AP SPANIEL OVER THE TELEPHONE STATED TO SGT THAT HE WILL WALK OUT OF HIS 
RESIDENCE ONCE HIS SISTER WITNESS CINDY HONZA ARRIVES. UPON ARRIVAL OF WITNESS HONZA, AP 
SPANIEL EXITED THE RESIDENCE AND WAS PLACED UNDER ARREST WITHOUT INCIDENT.  COMP HAMILTON 
STATED THAT AP SPANIEL NEVER THREATENED HIM WITH HANDGUN NOR DID HE EVER FIRE THE WEAPON IN 
HIS DIRECTION. AP SPANIEL ALSO STATED THAT HE NEVER THREATENED COMP HAMILTON WITH THE 
HANDGUN NOR DID HE FIRE IN HIS DIRECTION. AP SPANIEL DID ADMIT TO ACCIDENTLY DISHARGING THE 
HANDGUN TOWARDS THE GROUND AND THEN GOING INSIDE AND RELOADING THE FIREARM BEFORE 
PLACING IT IN THE MASTER BEDROOM CLOSET INSIDE A GREEN HANDGUN CASE. BOTH AP SPANIEL AND 
COMP HAMILTON GAVE CONSENT TO ENTER THE RESIDENCE AND RETRIEVE THE HANDGUN. AO LOCATED 
THE HANDGUN, A SILVER SMITH & WESSON 38 REVOLVER INSIDE A GREEN HANDGUN CASE ALONG WITH A 
SPEED LOADER AND 5 ADDITIONAL LIVE ROUNDS. AP SPANIEL STATED HE WAS UNSURE WHERE HE PLACED 
THE FIRED CASING AND AOS WERE UNABLE TO LOCATE IT. AO CONDUCTED A WEAPON CHECK ON SERIAL 
#DMF3811 SMITH & WESSON 38 REVOLVER AND RETURNED CLEAR. DALLAS FIRE RESCUE CHECKED AP 
SPANIEL'S VITALS AND WAS CLEARED. COMP HAMILTON FILLED OUT THE FAMILY VIOLENCE PACKET AND AO 
GNEWUCH TOOK FAMILY VIOLENCE PHOTOS, WHICH WERE UPLOADED INTO EVIDENCE.COM. ANAYLST 
ARMSTRONG WITH FUSION WAS CONTACTED AND AP SPANIEL DID NOT HAVE ANY PRIOR FAMILY VIOLENCE. 
AP SPANIEL WAS THEN TRANSPORTED TO LEW STERRETT WITHOUT INCIDENT.  THE SILVER SMITH & 
WESSON 38 REVOLVER ALONG WITH THE GREEN CASE WERE TAKEN TO THE BAYLOR PROPERTY ROOM 
UNDER TAG #198579G BY AO.  AP WAS IDENTIFED BY HIS TEXAS DL # 09641459  JI55 AND TLETS WERE 
CHECKED 

16 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161875-2022

CFS Number 22-1746065,19 - SHOOTING

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON (PC 22.02(A)(2)), ASSAULT (AGG) FAM VIO DEADLY WEAPON- 
NO SBI (PC 22.02 (A)(2),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 4:30:00 PM,9/5/2022 4:35:00 PM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 9:26:00 PM

Address - Premise 4100 HUCKLEBERRY CIR,Highway, Street, Alley ETC  

Div, Beat, South Central,724

Comp Name GILLASPIE, LAVETTE/JEFFERSON, SARAH/OLFORD, HENRY

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Female 40/Hispanic or Latino Female 41/Hispanic or Latino Male 54

Family Vio,  Gang No /Yes ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Handgun

Suspect Information JOHNSON, ADAM,,

Vehicle Information Victim: Tan 2014 Toyota AVA 4 DOOR SEDAN Automobile RWF1407  4T1BK1EB9EU135962 

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode
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Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO SUSP SHOT INTO VEHICLE WERE COMP WAS IN/SUSP SHOT INTO VEHICLE WHERE COMP WAS IN

Full Narrative On 9/5/2022 at approximately 4:30PM RO K. Cordova #10280, J. Cytacki #11274, SC R. Cordova #10482 and Sgt Jones 
#7193, were dispatched to a shooting call that occurred at Ann Arbor/Marsalis Ave, Dallas, Dallas County, TX  Upon 
arrival RO Cordova made contact with Comp Olford whom had a visible gunshot wound to his left ribcage. Comp Olford 
stated Susp had shot him at 4100 Huckleberry Cir. Comp Gillaspie stated Susp had assaulted Comp Jefferson prior to 
shooting. See related case #161773-2022, but Comp Gillaspie and Comp Olford did not witness initial assault. Comp 
Jefferson went to pick up Comp Olford and Comp Gillaspie after she was first assaulted by Susp. Comp Olford stated he 
was going to take Comp Jefferson to the hospital due to the injuries sustained. }{\ltrch Comp Gillaspie stated her, Comp 
Olford, and Comp Jefferson were in the listed vehicle at 4100 Huckleberry Cir. Comp Olford was in the driver seat, Comp 
Jefferson was in the front passenger seat, and Comp Gillaspie was in the rear passenger seat. }{\ltrch Comp Olford 
drove to Comp's Jefferson residence, where Susp jumped on the vehicle holding a silver handgun in his right hand trying 
to get to Comp Jefferson. Susp started shooting into vehicle occupied with 3 Comps. Comp Olford stated he started 
driving away from location when Susp started shooting into vehicle. Comp Olford was struck in the left ribcage. Comp 
Jefferson and Comp Gillaspie were not injured. Comp Olford drove to convenience store at Ann Arbor ave/Marsalis Ave 
where they met with RO/s. RO/s checked 4209 Huckleberry Cir, and 4205 Huckleberry Cir for Susp but received no 
answer at the door. Comp Olford was transported to Methodist Central Hospital by DFD personnel. Comp Jefferson and 
Comp Gillaspie were taken to HQ to be interviewed by Detective Sombrano #10783. PES H232 processed crime scene. 
Listed vehicle was towed to Dallas Auto Pound by 24 hr towing company.  

17 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161877-2022

CFS Number 22-1747120,19 - SHOOTING

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON (PC 22.02(A)(2)),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 7:47:00 PM,9/5/2022 7:48:00 PM

Approved Date 9/5/2022 10:44:05 PM

Address - Premise 4815 GASTON AVE,Apartment Complex/Building  

Div, Beat, Central,156

Comp Name DUNSON, DANIEL

Comp Race Sex Age White Male 39

Family Vio,  Gang No ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Handgun

Suspect Information ,,Black Male 20-30/Black Male 25-35

Vehicle Information

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description  Evidence Other Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)  2 EXPENDED SHELL CASINGS 
AND 3 BULLET FRAGMENTS

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO UNK SUSPS PUNCHED COMP AND SHOT A GUN AT HIM.

Full Narrative ON SEPTEMBER 5, 2022 AT APPROXIMATELY 7:50 P.M, R/Os RESPONDED TO A CALL RELATED TO A SHOOTING 
AT 4815 GASTON AVENUE. COMP STATED THAT THE SUSPS WERE VERBALLY THREATENING HIM IN FRONT OF 
THE APARTMENT COMPLEX. THE COMP WALKED INTO THE APARTMENT COMPLEX COURTYARD AND THE 
SUSPS FOLLOWED HIM. ONE SUSP THEN PUNCHED HIM IN THE FACE MULTIPLE TIMES WITH A CLOSED FIST. 
THE OTHER SUSP THEN SHOT AT THE COMP APPROXIMATELY 3 TIMES WITH A HANDGUN. THE COMP STATED 
THAT THE SUSPS FLED ON FOOT IN AN UNKNOWN DIRECTION. THE COMP SUSTAINED A BUSTED LIP, BUT 
WAS NOT SHOT. THE COMP REFUSED MEDICAL ATTENTION. COMP INFORMED R/Os THE SUSPS ARE KNOWN 
TO FREQUENT THE APARTMENT COMPLEX. R/Os FOUND 2 EXPENDED SHELL CASINGS AND 3 BULLET 
FRAGMENTS IN THE COMPLEX COURTYARD AND HALLWAY. R/OS PLACED THE EVIDENCE IN THE BAYLOR 
STREET PROPERTY ROOM ON TAG #297130B.

18 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161881-2022

CFS Number 22-1746671,DAEV-DIST ARMED ENCOUNTER VEH

9/6/2022 6:00:08 AMData source; crimebase24, narrative24  Page; 15



Offense ASSAULT (AGG) FAM VIO DEADLY WEAPON- NO SBI (PC 22.02 (A)(2), POSS CONT SUB PEN GRP 1 
<1G (HSC 481.115(B)),13A, 35A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 6:28:00 PM,9/5/2022 6:38:00 PM

Approved Date 9/6/2022 1:22:36 AM

Address - Premise 8445 S LANCASTER RD,Gas or Service Station  

Div, Beat, South Central,756

Comp Name CITY OF DALLAS/DAVIS, VICTOR

Comp Race Sex Age /Hispanic or Latino Male 40

Family Vio,  Gang No /Yes , /None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

/Handgun

Suspect Information ,,

Vehicle Information Released: Red 2004 Dodge R15 PICKUP TRUCK PickUp Truck RGX4020 2022 1D7HA18N74S785008 

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info GAUCIN, RACHEL

Stolen Property Description Suspect Evidence Firearms Handgun SMITH AND WESSON BLACK AND SILVER SMITH AND WESSON 
HANDGUN./Suspect Evidence Other Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY) GERBER 
BROWN AND BLACK FOLDING KNIFE.

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO SUSP WAS IN POSSESSION OF WHITE ROCK LIKE SUBSTANCE/SUSPECT POINTED GUN AT 
VICTIMS FACE.
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Full Narrative ****BWC: 12252, 11234, 12093, 7911, 11281, 11324, 10465****  ****IN CAR VIDEO: 140738****  Relationship: Arrested 
Person Rachel Gaucin stated Complainant Victor Davis is her ex-boyfriend and that they had previously been involved in 
a dating relationship for approximately 1.5 years.  On 9/5/2022 at approximately 6:38pm, Arresting Officer W. Whitman 
#11234 and Arresting Officer S. Mihai #12252 responded to a Disturbance Armed Encounter in a Vehicle at 8445 S 
Lancaster Rd, Dallas, Dallas County Texas.  Comments on the call sheet stated that there was a disturbance occurring at 
the incident location within a vehicle, described as a red Dodge Ram 1500, between a hispanic female and a black male. 
Comments stated that the hispanic female was in possession of a gun and waving it around within the vehicle.   Upon 
arrival, Arresting Officers located a red Dodge Ram 1500 bearing Texas license plate# RGX4020 parked at pump 1. 
Arresting Officers approached the vehicle and observed Complainant Victor Davis to be within the driver seat, and 
located Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin partially standing within the vehicle between the front and rear middle seats. 
Arresting Officers removed both Complainant Victor Davis and Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin from the vehicle. Arrested 
Person Rachel Gaucin exited the vehicle from the rear passenger door and as she exited the vehicle Arresting Officer W. 
Whitman #11234 observed a handgun to be in plain view positioned on the rear middle seat floorboard. Arresting Officer 
W. Whitman #11234 also observed a small switchblade knife positioned on top of the front passenger seat of the vehicle. 
Due to the nature of the call and there being a handgun and knife in plain view within the vehicle, Arresting Officers 
placed both Complainant Victor Davis and Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin in handcuffs for safety.  Arresting Officer S. 
Mihai #12252 retrieved the handgun and observed it to be a silver and black Smith and Wesson 9mm handgun bearing 
serial #FCX3093. Arresting Officer S. Mihai #12252 conducted  a check of the handgun through NCIC/TCIC which 
reveled the weapon to be clear. Arresting Officer S. Mihai #12252 observed the handgun to be in good working order, 
with no round in the chamber, and loaded with a magazine containing 15 additional rounds.   Complainant Victor Davis 
stated that he was in his truck at gas pump 1 looking for his PayPal credit card in his wallet when Arrested Person 
Rachel Gaucin jumped into Complainant Victor Davis' truck through the front passenger side door. Complainant Victor 
Davis stated that Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin was upset as she believed that Complainant Victor Davis had informed 
the police on criminal activity regarding her current boyfriend resulting in his arrest. Complainant Victor Davis then stated 
that Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin sat on his lap facing him and retrieved a handgun from her backpack and started 
waving it in Complainant Victor Davis' face. Complainant Victor Davis stated that at some point throughout the incident 
Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin retrieved a knife and waved it toward Complainant Victor Davis. Complainant Victor 
Davis stated that Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin eventually grabbed the handgun with both hands and pointed it at 
Complainant Victor Davis' face while stating that she was going to shoot Complainant Victor Davis in the head.   Arresting 
Officer W. Whitman #11234 spoke with Witness Nyola McVea who stated that she observed Complainant Victor Davis' 
truck parked near the gas station pumps and approached it as she was acquainted with Complainant Victor Davis. 
Witness Nyola McVea stated that as she approached the vehicle she observed Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin waving a 
firearm within the vehicle and proceeded to point the handgun in her direction while stating "Get Away Bitch", so Witness 
Nyola McVea walked away from the vehicle.  Arresting Officers spoke with Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin who stated 
that she observed Complainant Victor Davis parked at pump 1. Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin stated she entered into 
his vehicle and was upset with him because she believed Complainant Victor Davis was seeing another woman. Arrested 
Person Rachel Gaucin stated that she retrieved a handgun from near the driver side door and admitted to pointing it 
within the direction of Complainant Victor Davis.   Arresting Officer W. Guab #11281 and Arresting Officer G. Greene 
#11324 were able to obtain video footage from within the nearby business, Texaco located at 8445 S Lancaster Road. 
Arresting Officer W. Guab #11281 and Arresting Officer G. Greene #11324 observed the video footage as it depicted 
Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin within the front seats of the vehicle waving around an object that resembled a handgun 
while pointing it toward Complainant Victor Davis.   Due to the statements from Complainant Victor Davis, Witness Nyola 
McVea, and the video footage obtained from the nearby business, Arresting Officer W. Whitman #11234 and Arresting 
Officer S. Mihai #12252 placed Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin under arrest without incident.  Arresting Officer Sgt C. 
Hicks #10465 conducted a search incident to arrest on Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin and located a white rock like 
substance, believed to be cocaine, within Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin's bra.   Arresting Officer S. Mihai #12252 
conducted a search of Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin's backpack and located multiple small baggies containing a white 
rock like substance, along with a separate single white rock like substance, all of which were believed to be cocaine, 
within the contents of Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin's backpack.   A presumptive field test for the presence of cocaine 
was conducted by Arresting Officer R. Pfeil #12093 which produced negative results for the presence of cocaine, as 
witnessed by Arresting Officer S. Mihai #12252.  A presumptive field test for the presence of methamphetamine was 
conducted by Arresting Officer R. Pfeil #12093 which produced negative results for the presence of cocaine, as witness 
by Arresting Officer S. Mihai #12252.  Arresting Officer R. Pfeil #12093 weighed the drug evidence at the Baylor Street 
Property Room. All weights are approximate.  The white rock like substance with packaging was 1.3 grams  The 
packaging weight alone was 0.6 grams  The white rock like substance without packaging was 0.7 grams   The total 
weight of the drug evidence bag and contents was 37.3 grams, and placed into the Baylor Street Property Room Drug 
lock box on tag#058161DD by Arresting Officer R. Pfeil #12093.  The handgun was placed into the Baylor Street Property 
Room on tag#198652G by Arresting Officer R. Pfeil #12093.  The knife located on the front passenger seat was placed 
into the Baylor Street Property Room on tag#305744B by Arresting Officer R. Pfeil #12093.  Arrested Person Rachel 
Guacin's prisoner property was placed into the Baylor Street Property Room on tag#136376P and tag#003321M.  DFR 
70 responded to the scene to check on Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin.  Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin was 
transported to Lew Sterrett. Arrested Person Rachel Gaucin was identified by AIS #2908482 with an attached picture. 
JI55/TLETS revealed no enhancable charges.   See related report 161882-2022.   

19 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161973-2022

CFS Number 22-1748255,DAEF-DIST ARMED ENCOUNTER FOOT

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON (PC 22.02(A)(2)),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 11:06:00 PM,9/5/2022 11:11:00 PM

Approved Date 9/6/2022 1:27:29 AM

Address - Premise 2503 LEMMON AVE,Gas or Service Station  

Div, Beat, Central,154

Comp Name URIOSTEGUI, BRIAN
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Comp Race Sex Age White Male 22

Family Vio,  Gang No ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Handgun

Suspect Information ,,Black Male 25-35

Vehicle Information

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO UNK SUSP EXHIBITED A WEAPON AGAINT COMP W/OUT COMPS CONSENT

Full Narrative ***BWC 11665, 10431***  AT APPROXIMATELY 11:15 PM ON 9-6-2022, RESPONDING OFFICERS (R/O'S) D. 
ANDRADE #11665 AND J. BROWN #10431 WERE DISPATCHED TO A DISTURBANCE ARMED ENCOUNTER ON 
FOOT AT 2503 N LEMMON AVE (7-ELEVEN).   R/O'S MADE CONTACT WITH COMP URIOSTEGUI, BRIAN WHO 
STATED TO R/O'S THAT UNK B/M SUSP HAD COME INTO THE STORE AT APPROX 11:06 PM BLASTING MUSIC ON 
A SPEAKER AND CREATING A DISTURBANCE. COMP STATED HE ASKED SUSP TO LEAVE AND WHEN HE DID 
UNK SUSP SWUNG HIS RIGHT HAND AT COMP.  COMP PROCEEDED TO PICK UP HIS CAN OF MACE AND MACE 
UNK SUSP TO DEFEND HIMSELF.   AT APPROX 11:08 PM AS UNK SUSP STOOD IN FRONT OF THE THE DOOR 
UNK SUSP POINTED A BLACK HANDGUN AT COMP, UNK SUSP PULLED THE HANDGUN FROM HIS WAISTBAND 
WITH HIS RIGHT HAND.  AT APPROX 11:10 PM, UNK SUSP STATED TO COMP AFTER POINTING THE HANDGUN 
TO "COME OUTSIDE, I'LL SHOOT YOU IN THE HEAD" AND "I'M GONNA KILL YOU BITCH".  UNK SUSP EXHIBITED 
A DEADLY WEAPON POINTING IT AT COMP AND THREATEN TO COMMIT SERIOUS BODILY INJURY TO COMP 
URIOSTEGUI.  COMP STATED THIS WAS THE FIRST TIME HE HAD SEEN UNK SUSP AND HE HAD NEVER SEEN 
OR DEALT WITH HIM BEFORE.  UNK SUSP WAS A B/M/APPROX 5'10 WEARING A TAN/BROWN HAT WITH 
DESIGNER GUCCI LETTERING, BROWN PANTS, TAN SHOES A GREEEN/ORANGE PRINT SHIRT, A 
GREEN/ORANGE AND BLACK BACKPACK, MULTIPLE GOLD CHAINS AND A GOLD WATCH. BLACK BEARD, SOME 
FORM OF FACIAL SCARING AND MULTIPLE TATTOOS ON BOTH ARMS.   R/O'S WERE ABLE TO ACCESS 
CAMERAS AT INCIDENT LOCATION AND ADVISED COMP TO SAVE A VIDEO RECORDING OF THE INCIDENT.  

20 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161975-2022

CFS Number 22-1748280,19 - SHOOTING

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) -DEADLY WEAPON (PC 22.02(A)(2)), CRIM MISCHIEF > OR EQUAL $2,500 < $30K 
(PC 28.03(b)(4)(A)), DEADLY CONDUCT DISCHARGE FIREARM (PC 22.05(B)),13A, 290, 520

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 11:00:00 PM,9/5/2022 11:15:00 PM

Approved Date 9/6/2022 3:06:18 AM

Address - Premise 2337 WOLCOTT DR,Outdoor Area Public/Private  Single Family Residence - Occupied  

Div, Beat, South Central,735

Comp Name BATTS, DERIUS/CITY OF DALLAS/HENDERSON, KEION/HENDERSON, KYMRA/HENDERSON, KYRON

Comp Race Sex Age /Hispanic or Latino Female 19/Hispanic or Latino Female 35/Hispanic or Latino Male 18/Hispanic or Latino 
Male 46

Family Vio,  Gang No , /None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

/Firearm(Type Not Stated)

Suspect Information ,,

Vehicle Information Victim: White 2005 Chevrolet TAH SUV TYPE VEHICLE JLM2745  1GNEC13Z75R214829 

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description Victim Damaged (Criminal Mischief Only)  Vehicle Parts/Accessories Vehicle CHEVY 

StolenCode
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Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO UNK SUSP SHOT AT LOCATION AND GRAZED COMP IN THE LOWER BACK/UNK SUSP SHOT AT THE 
HOUSE MULTIPLE TIMES./UNK SUSP SHOT TOWARDS COMP VEHICLE AND CAUSED DAMAGE.

Full Narrative ******* #12016, #12053 HAD BWC ******  NARRATIVE WRITTEN BY J. FLORES #12016  ON 9/5/2022 RESPONDING 
OFFICERS J. FLORES #12016 AND A. METCALF #12053 WERE DISPATCHED TO A SHOOTING CALL AT 2337 
WOLCOTT DR. DALLAS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS. UPON ARRIVAL ROS OBSERVED THE HOUSE HAVING 
MULTIPLE BULLET HOLES ON THE HOUSE AND WINDOWS. ROS ALSO OBSERVE MULTIPLE SHELL CASING ON 
THE GROUND. COMPLAINANT HENDERSON, KYMRA WAS IN HER ROOM WHEN THE BULLETS STARTED TO 
ENTER THE HOUSE AND ONE OF THEM GRAZED HER LOWER BACK. COMPLAINANT HENDERSON, KEION, 
HENDERSON, KYRON AND BATTS, DERIUS WERE ALSO IN THE HOUSE WHILE THE UNK SUSP WAS SHOOTING 
TOWARDS THE HOUSE. COMPLAINANTS DID NOT KNOW WHO WILL SHOOT AT THEIR HOUSE. COMPLAINTS 
ALSO STATED THAT THEY DONT HAVE PROBLEMS WHEN ANYBODY. UNK SUSP ALSO SHOT TOWARDS COMP 
BATTS, DERIUS WHITE CHEVY TAHOE LISENCE PLATE #JLM2745, COMP BATTS STATED THAT IT WILL BE 
ROUGHLY $2,500 TO FIX. COMPLAINANT HENDERSON KYMRA WAS TRANSPORTED TO MEDOTHIST CHARLTON 
MEDICAL CENTER BY RESCUE 25 BECAUSE SHE WAS AFRIAD FOR ANY FRAGMENTS BEING IN HER BODY BY 
THE BULLET.   H212 PROCCESS THE SCENE AND LOCATED 32 SHELL CASINGS. SGT C. BARNES #8984 WAS 
ON SCENE, SGT JOHNSON FROM ASSAULTS WAS ALSO NOTIFIED ABOUT THE INCIDENT. ROS WERE UNBLE 
TO GET VIDOES OF THE INCIDENT DUE TO THE NEIGHBORS NOT ANSWERING THE DOORS.  

21 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 161993-2022

CFS Number 22-1748334,6X - MAJOR DIST (VIOLENCE)

Offense DEADLY CONDUCT (PC 22.05(A)),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/5/2022 11:15:00 PM,9/5/2022 11:20:00 PM

Approved Date 9/6/2022 2:19:20 AM

Address - Premise 301 S HARWOOD ST,Apartment Parking Lot  

Div, Beat, Central,134

Comp Name MOISE, JAMES

Comp Race Sex Age Hispanic or Latino Male 34

Family Vio,  Gang No ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Handgun

Suspect Information ,,Black Male 20-30

Vehicle Information

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info

Stolen Property Description

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO SUSP DISPLAYED AND POINTED A HANDGUN AT THE COMP

Full Narrative ON 9-6-2022 AT 12:18 AM, RO'S WERE DISPATCHED TO A MAJOR DISTURBANCE THAT OCCURRED AT 301 S. 
HARWOOD ST, DALLAS TEXAS. THE COMP STATED ON 9-5-2022 AT ABOUT 11:15 PM, HE PULLED HIS VEHICLE 
INTO AN APARTMENT COMPLEX PARKING LOT LOCATED AT 301 S. HARWOOD ST. THE PARKING LOT 
ENTERANCE IS LOCATED OFF OF 1900 JACKSON ST. THE COMP SAID HE PULLED HIS VEHICLE IN AND 
OBSERVED THE LISTED SUSPECT ASSAULTING AN UNKNOWN FEMALE. THE COMP INTERVENED AND ASKED 
THE SUSPECT AND THE FEMALE IF THEY WERE OKAY. THE COMP SAID THE SUSPECT THEN PULLED A 
HANDGUN OUT OF HIS WAIST AND DISPLAYED IT. THE COMP SAID THE UNKNOWN FEMALE THEN TOOK THE 
HANDGUN AWAY FROM THE SUSPECT. THE COMP LATER CONFIRMED THAT THE SUSPECT POINTED THE 
GUN AT THE COMP BEFORE THE UNKNOWN FEMALE TOOK THE GUN AWAY FROM THE SUSPECT. THE 
SUSPECT DID NOT MAKE ANY VERBAL THREATS WITH THE HANDGUN. THE COMP SAID HE THEN BACKED HIS 
VEHICLE UP AWAY FROM THE SUSPECT AND BACKED HIS VEHICLE INTO WITNESS ONES VEHICLE THAT WAS 
PARKED IN THE PARKING LOT. WITNESS ONE STATED HE GOT OUT OF HIS VEHICLE TO SEE IF THERE WAS 
ANY DAMAGE. WITNESS ONE SAID THAT HE OBSERVED THE SUSPECT STANDING ACROSS THE PARKING LOT 
BUT DID NOT SEE THE SUSPECT WITH A HANDGUN. THE WITNESS SAID HE SAW THE SUSPECT TOUCHING 
AROUND HIS WAIST. THE COMP SAID THE SUSPECT AND THE UNKNOWN FEMALE LEFT THE LOCATION ON 
FOOT.     THERE WAS NO REPORTABLE CRASH INVOLVING THE VEHICLES. WITNESS TWO WAS IN THE 
VEHICLE WITH THE COMP. WITNESS TWO WAS UNDER THE INFLUENCE AND WAS UNABLE TO GIVE A 
COHERENT STATEMENT TO OFFICERS.  
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22 Incident Synopsis Agg Assault (Full Narrative)
Inc Num 162014-2022

CFS Number 22-1748308,6X - MAJOR DIST (VIOLENCE)

Offense ASSAULT (AGG) FAM VIO DEADLY WEAPON- NO SBI (PC 22.02 (A)(2),13A

Date1Time1  / Date2Time2 9/6/2022 1:15:00 AM,9/6/2022 1:20:00 AM

Approved Date 9/6/2022 3:37:59 AM

Address - Premise 3131 ROBY ST,Single Family Residence - Occupied  

Div, Beat, SouthEast,346

Comp Name CITY OF DALLAS/HOWARD, ANITA, BROOM

Comp Race Sex Age /Hispanic or Latino Female 57

Family Vio,  Gang Yes ,None/Unknown 

Hate Crime, Description None 

Weapon, Suspect Actions, 
Injury

Pocket Knife

Suspect Information ,,

Vehicle Information

Arrest Number / Arrestee Info BELL, JIMMY, WILLIAM

Stolen Property Description Suspect Evidence Weapons-Other Miscellaneous (USE ONLY IF NO OTHER CATEGORY)  WHITE 
FOLDING POCKET KNIFE

StolenCode

Status / Followup OPEN , 

MO THE AP THREATENED TO KILL COMP WHILE HOLDING A KNIFE

Full Narrative ***BWC Available J. Bratcher #12111, K. Bumpers #12117 C. Raine #12094***  ***In-car video available of transport - 
Equipment #140006***  The arrested person (A/P) Bell, Jimmy and the Complainant (Comp) Howard, Anita were in an 
intimate dating relationship for approximately 10 years and recently broke up 2 weeks ago.  On 9/6/22 at about 1:25 a.m. 
Arresting Officers (A/Os) J. Bratcher #12111, K. Bumpers #12117 and C. Raine #12094 were dispatched to a Major 
Disturbance involving the Arrested Person (A/P) Bell, Jimmy and the Complainant (Comp) Howard, Anita at 3131 Roby 
Street #205, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  Upon arrival A/Os were met by the Comp Howard who stated she was 
involved in a verbal argument with the A/P Bell earlier in the evening. Comp Howard stated that she was outside on the 
balcony by their shared apartment when she began arguing with the A/P Bell. Comp Howard stated that she broke up 
with A/P Bell approximately 2 weeks ago but his continuously refuses to leave the location.   Comp Howard stated that 
she was standing with her back against the railing of the balcony when the A/P Bell stated that he was just going to push 
her over the balcony and then come and drag her face into the  ground. A/P Bell continued to yell and curse at the Comp 
Howard. A/P Bell then pulled a white folding pocket knife from the pocket of his pants, opened the knife, pointed it at 
Comp Howard and told Comp Howard that he was going to kill her and that he could kill her right now. Comp Howard felt 
in fear for her life due to A/P Bell producing the knife and pointing it at her. Comp Howard told A/P Bell that she was 
going to call for police.   A/P Bell told Comp Howard to go ahead and call for police because when he gets out of jail her 
family will be wearing black for her. Comp Howard took this as A/P Bell telling her that he was going to kill her when he 
got out of jail.   Comp Howard did not have any injuries.  A/Os spoke to A/P Bell who stated that he was just sitting 
outside his apartment door hanging out and that he wasn't involved in anything with Comp Howard.   A/Os found a white 
folding pocket knife on the balcony next to a chair that A/P Bell was sitting in when A/Os arrived on scene. The white 
folding pocket knife was seized for evidence and submitted to the Baylor Street Property Room on Property Tag 
#305024B.  A/P Bell was placed under arrest and transported to Lew Sterrett Jail without incident. A/P Bell was identified 
by his Texas ID #28268920 with color photo on A/Os in-car computer.   A check of JI55/TLETS did not reveal any 
enhanceable convictions.  A subject check of A/P Bell revealed 14 alias warrants out of the city of Dallas. The warrants 
were confirmed by Keshorn Glenn with the Dallas Marshal's Office.  A family violence supplement packet was completed 
with Comp Howard. A/O Raine #12094 took photographs of the complainant and the knife. The photographs will be 
uploaded to Evidence.com by A/O Raine #12094. A/Os completed an Emergency Protective Order.   Sergeant Lumbley 
#10455 was notified of the arrest.  
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